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Linda Mike

From: Thomas Saporito [support@saporitoenergyconsultants.com]

Sent: Saturday, May 30, 2009 12:38 PM

To: " Kugler, Clarence - OSHA :

Cc: Tracy Orf; Jason Paige; Melanie Checkle; Oscar DeMiranda; R2ZORA_EICSMailCenter

Resource; Son Ninh; NRCExecSec Resource; Tony Gody; Jeffrey Hamman; Leonard Wert;
Marvin Sykes; Stephanie Coffin; Andrew Kugler; Joelle Starefos; John-Chau Nguyen Ryan
Whited; 'Donna Andrews _ OSHA"; 'Darlene Fossum - OSHA'

Subject: <<< FPL WHISTLEBLOWER ERA CASE >>>

Attachments: ' 2009 -05-30 Complainant's Reply to Respondent FPL Second No..pdf

Please find the attached PDF document for your consideration.

Best regards,

Thomas Saporito, President

Saporito Energy Consultants

Post Office Box 8413

Jupiter, Florida 33468-8413

Voice: (561) 283-0613

Fax: (561) 952-4810

Email: Support@SaporitoEnergyConsultants.com
Web: http://SaporitoEnergyConsultants.com

NOTICE: This email message and any attachments to it may contain confidential information. The information contained
in this transmission is intended solely for the individual(s) or entities to which the email is addressed. If you are not the
intended recipient, or an employee or agent responsible for delivering this message to the intended recipient, you are
hereby notified that you are prohibited from reviewing, retransmitting, converting to hard copy, copying, disseminating, or
otherwise using in any manner this email or any attachments to it. If you have received this message in error, please
notify the sender by replying to this message and delete it from your computer.
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Complainant’s Reply to Respondent Florida Power & Light

Company’s Second Notice of Supplemental Authority
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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF LABOR
BEFORE THE -ADMINISTRATIVE REVIEW BOARD

Thomas Saporito, ARB No. 09-010
Complainant, ALJ NO. 2008-ERA-00014
v. DATE: 30 MAY 2009

Florida Power and Light Co.,

Respondent.

COMPLAINANT’S REPLY TO RESPONDENT FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT
COMPANY’S SECOND NOTICE OF SUPPLEMENTAL AUTHORITVY

On May 28, 2009, Respondent, Florida Power and Light
Company (FPL) submitted Respondent Florida Power & Ligﬁt
Company’s Second Notice éf Supplemental Authority (Notice) 1n
the above-captioned matter. For the reasons stated below, the
Administrative Review Béard (ARB) should DENY FPL’s Notice
accordingly:

First, FPL makes reference to an Administrative Law Judge
(ALJ) Order to Show Cause in ALJ No. 2009-ERA-006 [sic] and
suggests to the ARB, without any apparent explanation, that the
ALJ's order is somehow connected to the instant action? Notably,
Complainants in ALJ No. 2009-ERA-00006 amply and timely

responded to the ALJ’s order in ALJ No. 2009-ERA-00006; however,
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the presiding ALJ in that 'particular ERA case has yet to issue a
ruling. In'ény event, despite the ALJ’s recommended decision in
ALJ No. 2009-ERA-00006, the ARB should not consider the same
because it is not a final agency aqtion but merely a recommended
decision which has yet to be made by the ALJ. Thus, the ARB
should deny FPL's Notice to the extent that FPL requests
consideration of a non-binding anticipated and recommended
adjudicatioﬁ.

Next, FPL suggests that the ARB should consider a
preliminarily decision by the Occupational Safety and Health
Administration (OSHA) in OSHA No. 1050-04-09-038, but here
again, the aecision rendered by OSHA is not a final agency
action and has been éppealéd by the undersigned. Thus, the ARB
should deny FPL’s Notice to the extent that FPL requests 
consideration of a non-binding adjudication.

Next, FPL suggests that the ARB should consider the
preliminary notice of investigation by OSHA in OSHA No. 4-1050-
09-052, but here again, the decision rendered by OSHA is not a
final agency action and is presently under investigation by

O8HA. Thus, the ARB should deny FPL’s Notice to the extent that

FPL requests consideration an ongoing OSHA agency actiomn.
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Finally, the ARB should reject and deny FPL’s Notice

because once again, Respondent has willfully and knowingly

violated the dictates of the ARB in filing a document outside

the parameters defined by the ARB. Specifically, FPL's Noticé
contains a footnote with a font size that is not in compliance
with the ARB’s pleading requirements in size and type. Such
arrogance and defiance by FPL cannot be simply dismissed or
ignored by the ARB as the ARB has in the past sanctioﬂed proc se
complainants for such egregious conduct. Here, FPL’'s polished

and seasoned and professional attorneys make a mockery of the

ARB’s dictates in this reépect for all the public to see.

| CONCLUSION

FOR ALL THE FOREGOING REASONS, and as a matter of law, the
" ARB should reject and deny FPL’s Notice accordingly and consider
FPL’'s continued conduct in filing such frivolous actions before

the ARB to be “proof positive” of FPL’s continuing violation of

the ERA in adverse actions taken against the undersigned since
FPL was found by the U.s. Department of Labor (DOL) Secretary of
Labor (SOL) to have illegally violated the ERA in reprisal for
the undersigned’s raising nuclear safety concerns directly to

the U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission (NRC) in 1988 regarding
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operations at the FPL Turkey Point Nuclear Plant. See, ALJ No.
89-ERA-07/17, Decision and Remand Order, Sec’y (June 3, 1954).
Notably, on remand, the FPL senior vice president, John odom
(Odom) who made the decision to fire Saporito, stated in open
court under oath that (1) [h]e would not have fired Saporito if
Saporito had not raised any nuclear safety concerns; (2) [hle
made the decision to fire Saporito before Saporito was sent to
be examined by the FPL company doctor; and (3) [hle regquired
Saporito to holdover on November 30, 1998 to ask Saporito about
his safety concerns. Although the ARB issued a Final Decision in
that case in favor of FPL, the matter is currently before the

Office of the President of the United States for reconsideration

by the U.S. Supreme Court.

Respectfully submitted,

N
S

o

Thomas Saporito
Complainant, pro se

Post Office Box 8413
Jupiter, Florida 33468-8413
Voice: (561) 283-0613

Fax: (561) 952-4810

Email: saporito3@gmail.com
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SERVICE SHEET
Case Name: Thomas Saporito v. Florida Power and Light Company

Case Number: ARB No. 09-010, ALJ No. 2008-ERA-00014

Document Title: Complainant’s Reply to Respondent Florida Power
and Light Company’s Second Notice of Supplemental Authority

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a copy of the above-referenced document

was provided to the following on this 30th day of May, 2009 as
indicated below:

Thomas Saporito

Administrative Review Board

U.S. Department of Labor

Suite S$-5220

200 Constitution Ave., N.W.

Washington, D.C. 20210
{Ooriginal and Four-Copies - Regular Mall}
{One Copy via Fax}

Chief Administrative Law Judge
U.S. Department of Labor
Office of Administrative Law Judges
800 K Street, N.W., Suite 400-North
Washington, D.C. 20001-8001

{Hard Copy - Regular Mail}

Hon. Robert B. Rae
Administrative Law Judge
U.S. Department of Labor
Qffice of Administrative Law Judges
800 K Street, NW, Suite 400-N
Washington, DC 20001-8002

{Hard Copy - Regular Mail}
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Mitchell S. Ross, Esqg.
Associate General Counsel _
Florida Power and Light Company
P.O. Box 1400
Juno Beach, Florida 33408
{Hard Copy - Regular Mail)

Agsistant Secretary

Occupational Safety and Health Administration
U.S. Department of Labor, OSHA

Room N-3603, FPB

200 Constitution Ave., N.W.

Washington, D.C. 20210

{Hard Copy - Regular Mail)}

Associate Solicitor
Division of Fair Labor Standards
U.S. Department of Labor
Room N-2716, FPB
200 Constitution Ave., N.W.
Washington, DC 20210
{Hard Copy - Regular Mail)}

Hon. Barack Obama
President of the United States
The White House
1600 Pennsylvania Ave., N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20500
‘{Hard Copy - Regular Mail}



